#### Minutes

# Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on May 19, 2025 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees, Johnathan Chisam, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joshua Zirkelbach, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve May 5<sup>st</sup> board meeting minutes, May 5<sup>th</sup> Special Board Meeting Minutes, and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirkelbach, and Mileham voted yes. Trustee Landess abstained.

# People to Address the Board:

Jim Cribbett addressed the board on behalf of the Library Board reporting that they are hosting a blood drive on May 29<sup>th</sup>.

### Old Business:

#### **New Business:**

Village Engineer Kuhn, updated on the Oslad grant and the water tower concerns. They are looking into grant opportunities. The Brick grant was de-funded. HMPG is a new grant opportunity that the Brick grant will apply to. Mayor Bartley inquired as to whether the FEMA flood mitigation grant had be de-funded as well, he replied that it is the HMG and is still funded and waiting to hear back. Trustee Landess inquired about the Safe Routes to school and asked him to forward that information to Trustee Chisam. IDOT grants were released, and they will look into those as well.

Village Attorney Craven, reported that the water tower concerns were waiting on the certified payroll.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Trustee Charles inquired about dirt work and siding at the Field of Dreams and gutter work. He also inquired about draining on Bice Ln.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer March, had nothing to report.

## **Committee Reports:**

Trustee Zirkelbach, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, made a motion to approve air conditioning systems being replaced not to exceed \$20,000 from Gatchenberger. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirkelbach, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, is working on an agreement with Comcast.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, inquired about park equipment. He will follow up with the company.

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, made a motion to waive bids and approve purchase of a 2025 3500 Tradesman vehicle not to exceed \$85,000. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustee Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirckelbach, Mileham, and Landess.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report. s.

Clerk	(	
Mayo	or	_ Date
Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:21pm. Trustee Landess seconded Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirkelbach, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.		
Mayor Bartley had nothing for the mayor report.		
She requested information from Mayor	Bartley and Engineer Kuhn reg	arding outstanding projects